Genes & Develoement

From: Devito, Nicholas <NDevito@tuftsmedicalcenter.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 11:28 AM

To: Genes & Development

Cc: Garite, Bibi

Subject: Permission to use image in article

Hello,

The article I am requesting to use an image from is:

Genes Dev. 2011 Dec 15;25(24):2559-72. doi: 10.1101/gad.169029.111.
Immune microenvironments in solid tumors: new targets for therapy.
Shiao SL, Ganesan AP, Rugo HS, Coussens LM.

Source
Department of Radiation Oncology, University of California at San Francisco, San Francisco, California 94143, USA.

It will be used in a review article entitled "Advances in Immunotherapy for Pancreatic Cancer: 2013" to be published in the Journal of
the Pancreas. I will only be using the image, not the text associated with it, to explain the concept of immune system priming by
chemotherapeutic agents.

Thank you for your time and urgency in helping me have this approved.

Nick DeVito, MD PGY1
Department of Internal Medicine Tufts Medical Center 800 Washington St. Boston, MA 0211 Indevito@tuftsmedicalcenter.org

The information in this e-mail is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you believe this e-mail
was sent to you in error and the e-mail contains patient information, please contact the Tufts Medical Center
HIPAA Hotline at (617) 636-4422. If the e-mail was sent to you in error but does not contain patient
information, please contact the sender and properly dispose of the e-mail.
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